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Twitter


From: Twitter


Sent: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 7:26 AM


To: Scott Smullen


Subject: Andrew Freedman Tweeted: True indeed.


Your HighlightsYour Highlights


Andrew Freedman

@afreedma


True indeed. twitter.com/LATgeoffmohan/…


Al Roker

@alroker


This story just gets bigger and bigger.


Commerce Chief Threatened Firings


at NOAA After Trump’s Hurricane


Tweets, Sources Say


Wilbur L. Ross Jr. made the threat after the agency’s


Alabama office contradicted the preside... more


nytimes.com


Katie Couric


@katiecouric
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Katie Couric


@katiecouric


According to official court documents, it appears


Todd Palin, former governor Sarah Palin's


husband, has filed for divorce.


twitter.com/TODAYshow/stat…


Paul Goodloe

@Paul_Goodloe


This is so cool! #WeatherNerd


twitter.com/nwsseattle/sta…


Hannah Weinberger

@Weinbergrrrrr


RT @allisonkilkenny: can't teach timing


twitter.com/notgavin/statu…


Ed O'Keefe

@edokeefe


Mus is a wonderful colleague, a great reporter


and a true American success story.


twitter.com/kpixtv/status/…
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